

Name: **MrALVAR KRAUT**  
Profession: Project Manager / Supervision engineer  
Date of Birth: 31.03.1969  
Nationality: Estonian  
Experience: 17 years of highway engineering  
e-mail: [alvar.kraut@eesti.ee](mailto:alvar.kraut@eesti.ee)

***Key qualifications:***

Alvar Kraut has more than 17 years of experience as a highway engineer at different positions, starting as a foreman and finally becoming a project manager/key person. He has been involved in geodetic measurements, earth works, construction of the base course, building the utilities, asphaltting, landscaping, organizing traffic and safety equipment, sampling and testing, capacity planning, project coordination etc.

Alvar Kraut has the experience of managing international projects in Estonia in cooperation with the international companies located in here.

***Other skills (e.g. computer skills, etc.):***

Languages

Estonian	native language
Russian	good in speech, average in writing
Finnish	good in speech, average in writing
English	average in speech, scant in writing

Computer skills

Everyday work with MS Word, Excel, Internet, PowerPoint, special project management programs, data webs, MS OfficeOutlook, basic knowledge of AutoCAD.

***Academic Education and Professional Training:***

1991 - Tallinn University of Technology  
Speciality: road construction, additional studies in highway construction (studied for five years, no diploma)

1984-88 Tallinna Ehitus- ja Mehaanikatehnikum  
Speciality: road construction and exploitation

Continuing Education: Different additional trainings in following: ISO quality management, designing of asphalt and cold recycling mixtures, road

engineering, traffic organization, project managing in construction organization and avoiding mistakes in the construction process, Terms of FIDIC contracts, using AutoCAD in project management, building utilities and railways, sampling and testing, entrepreneurship training and supervision of building works.

**Employment Record:**

Country	Date: from – to /year (months)	Employment Record
Estonia	07/2012-ongoing	Tuulekaru OÜ Project manager / construction supervision
Estonia	03/2011-01/2012	Teede REV-2 AS Project manager; managing the roadbuilding projects
Estonia	01/2010-03/2011	Nordecon AS Project manager; managing the railway building projects
Estonia	02/2009- 12/2009	DSN Ehitusmasinad OÜ Board member; managing the work of repair and rental company, uniting the maintenance units of Nordecon AS and DSN Ehitusmasinad OÜ
Estonia	03/2007-01/2009	AS Aspi head of technical department / project manager; reorganizing and optimizing the work of technical department in times of recession, minimising the expenses of technical department, eliminating the unprofitable building equipment; managing the roadbuilding projects
Estonia	03/1998- 02/2007	AS Aspi head of department/project manager, managing roadbuilding projects, managing the department of special works
Estonia	04/1997- 02/1998	AS Aspi foreman; managing the road building works at the building site
Estonia	09/1996- 03/1997	AS Parmeron foreman; managing the building works at the building site
Estonia	04/1995- 08/1996	AS Üle foreman, managing the surface dressing works
Estonia	01/1988- 06/1988	Viljandi Teede Remondi ja Ehituse Valitsus foreman; managing the roadbuilding works at the building site

**Detailed Employment record (extract of more recent projects, full list contains over 550 items):**

Country	Date: from – to year	Name and brief description of the project
Estonia	2012	<b>11390 Tallinn-Rannamõisa-Kloogaranna road km 2,6-5,3</b> Owner's supervision, construction supervision, traffic review
Estonia	2012	<b>11390 Tallinn-Rannamõisa-Kloogaranna road km.6,3-12,9</b> Owner's supervision, construction supervision, traffic review
Estonia	2011	<b>Tallinn, Randvere street (Kummeli street – city border)</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing
Estonia	2011	<b>T 15 Tallinn-Rapla-Türi road km 43,1-51,3 Aranküla – Rapla</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing
Estonia	2008-2010	<b>Mäo bypass</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing
Estonia	2007-2008	<b>E-263 Tallinn-Tartu-Võru-Luhamaa highroad Vaida-Aruvalla km 20,0-26,6</b> Site manager; managing roadbuilding works in the site, supervision of the construction works
Estonia	2007-2008	<b>T-17112 Piibe-Preedi-Koeru road km 8,6-11,4 bicycle path Väinjärve-Koeru</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing
Estonia	2006-2007	<b>Tallinn, Narva road (Pirita street-Smuuli street)</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing
Estonia	2006-2007	<b>Tallinn, Merivälja street (Randvere street - Ranna street)</b> Site manager; running roadbuilding works in the site, supervision of construction works
Estonia	2006	<b>Saaremaa Deep Port infrastructure</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing
Estonia	2006	<b>T-21101 Tõlli-Mustjala-Tagaranna road km 22,85-32,52</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing
Estonia	2005-2007	<b>Kose parish roads and Kose high school stadium</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing
Estonia	2005-2006	<b>Veose-Vilja street overpass in Muuga Port</b> Site manager; managing the roadbuilding works at the site, supervision of the construction works
Estonia	2005	<b>T11260 Jõelähtme – Kemba road</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing
Estonia	2003-2004	<b>Tallinn- Pärnu highway, Via Baltica4/Contr.4</b> Project manager; general project managing
Estonia	1999	<b>Kuressaare Airport</b> Project manager/key person; general project managing

Alvar Kraut

+372 5082 005

[alvar.kraut@gmail.com](mailto:alvar.kraut@gmail.com)